

INVENTORIES - received 7/12/80

The FBI TT to all SACs is Serial 3976 in ^{H4} ~~the~~ 100-106670. It is not the same as the one Cole provided. It is copied so far off-center that if there are notes of duplicate filings, as there should be, they are eliminated in the xeroxing.

It is marked as declassified 6/24/80. This is almost two years after Shea notified me it was to be reviewed for disclosure to me. It also is a date that indicates it could have reached me in less than 18 days.

(The first record is the worksheets. This is the second. This copy has the 12/4/75 Pottinger to Hoover letter referred to as attached. Cole withheld that. The apparent reason is obvious; non-compliance by other Departmental components.)

12/4/75. Pottinger to Hoover. DJ 144-72-668.

It opens with the statement that the AG "has instructed this Division and the Criminal Division to look at all actions taken by the Federal Bureau of Investigation with respect to Martin Luther King, Jr. ..." He then itemizes the matters to be looked at. The fourth is "Your complete file on the investigation of the assassination of Dr. King, including internal and administrative Bureau memoranda." (Emphasis added.)

Criminal Division has not provided any relevant records. It is included in the request, Item 17, for "All notes, memoranda, correspondence or investigative reports constituting or pertaining to any re-investigation or attempted re-investigation of the assassination of Dr. King undertaken in 1969 or any time thereafter, and all documents setting forth the reasons or guidelines for any such re-investigation."

(We have a total of but eight records provided by Criminal. Six are of 1968 and one in each of the next two years. *20 other Criminal records are CRD referrals, 1 a duplicate.*)

The request of the FBI includes FBIHQ. No such inventory is in the FBIHQ MURKIN file. Either the FBI did not provide it or it filed it elsewhere.

If these inventories were provided to CRD and/or Criminal, they have neither provided copies nor accounted for them and claimed any exemption. (Pottinger also says they want to review "every single item," which adds emphasis.)

The next record is the FBI's response of 12/8/75. CRD did not provide this.

It also is initialed SFP, Phillips. It includes reference to "The FBI's investigation of the assassination of King."

Albany (AL)

Its 100-18761 = HQ's 100-108670

44-493 (or 5) = MURKIN. Described as of 4 parts, no subs, main file 4 volumes, 413 serials, 7 inches thick.

100-18761 = King security file. Refers to HQ providing info in 1964, "TOP SECRET," "for purpose of briefing governor." 34 serials, 1/2 inch. Includes report back on this.

100-18794 = Cominfil of SCIC. 1 volume, 38 serials, 3/4 inch.

100-19249 = CIRM or Communist Influence in Racial Matters. 3 volumes, 82 serials, 2 1/2 inches thick.

100-19071 = CPUSA - Negro Question. 1 volumes, 13 serials, 1/4 inch thick.
Stanley

100-18761 = ~~Stanley~~ David Levison. 1 volume, 6 serials, 1/8 inch thick.

Albuquerque = AQ

100-2833 = HQ ¹⁰⁶⁶¹⁰~~106670~~

44-715 = MURKIN. "Only ~~43~~ items contained in this file that are not routine correspondence" listed. 3 volumes, 257 serials.

157-163 = "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.; Racial Matters." 1 volume, 41 serials. Pertains to demonstrations after assassination.

157-203 = "Commerations of the death of Martin Luther King, Jr., April 4, 1969, Racial Matters." (Date correct-anniversary.) 1 volume, 4 serials, anticipation of violence during commeration.

100-2833 = 1 volume, 13 serials, name of person in corrspodence with King obliterated, 7C, apparently copies of letters.

Re HQ ¹⁰⁰⁻~~2438794~~, Cominfil of SCIC, no AQ main file.

Alexandria =AX

Inventory filed as 157-12 RUC

44-149 = MURKIN. Both 7C and 7D claimed for what appears to be the David and Shirley
Gaines reporting of what "Bill Harris" told Shirley on tape. It is public domain, also
an appealed matter, including re WFO. Check WFO inventory to see if mentioned. ^(withheld there for) This
is the only content mentioned. 1 volume, ⁷ serials "only two of which originated"
at ^AXX,

157-12 = 100 - 106670, demonstrations after assassination. 1 volumes, 23 serials.

100-58 = 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCLC. 1 volumex, 17 serials.

100-31 = 100-442529 = CIRM. 1 volume, 20 serials.

No main file for HQ 100-3-116, CPSU-Negro Question of 100-392452, Stanley Levison.

Anchorage = AN

157-37 1 section, 105 serials ~~1 section, 105 serials~~

157-49 1 section, 21 serials ~~1 section, 21 serials~~

100-2334 1 section, 34 serials

~~100-2334 1 section, 34 serials~~

157-37 appears to be ~~100-2334~~ "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., Racial Matters" and
~~157-49 is~~ ~~100-2334~~ 4/4/69 Commemoration.
and MURKIN because ~~100-2334~~ listed as ~~100-2334~~.

157-49 appears to be "Commemoration of the death of Martin Luther King, Jr.,
Apr. 4, 1969, Racial Matters," "Second Anniversary of the Death of Martin Luther King,
Jr., Apr. 4, 1970, Racial Matters," and a demonstration file, 4/4/71.

100-2334 appears to be CIRM.

Atlanta = AT (filed 100-5586)

44-2386 = MURKIN After general description states:

"There were 9 subfiles in this case, namely:

⁴
"44-2386-SA-1- through 3 (3 files) consisting of 109 items such as photographs, small items of evidence, etc.

44-2386-C- is a thin one volume file which consists of xerox copies of transmitted letters of evidence to the FBI Laboratory and single fingerprint section of FBIHQ. (sic)

"44-2386-D - is a one volume thin file which consists of xerox copies of FBI Lab reports and single fingerprint section reports regarding evidence submitted.

⁶
"44-2386-E - is a one volume thin file consisting of copies of FBI press releases relative to the case.

"44-2386-SF-1 - is a one volume thin file which consists of data relative to cost data in investigating case.

"44-2386-SF-2- Is a one volume thin file which consists of newspaper ~~articles~~ articles relative to MURKIN case.

"D. This MURKIN file consists of 21 volumes, exclusive of the sub-files, and ~~there~~ ^{were 2340 serials in the file,} there were 17 items listed in the Bulky Exhibits (evidence) some of which was sent to FBIHQ."

^{There are eight} listed subfiles, ~~are~~ ^{are} not nine, ~~even~~ if the one of three parts is counted ^{as 3} to add 2 more. There is no sub B, and if F is taken as 1 rather than 2 only 5 of the 9 are included. (I received some Bs, identified confusingly)

9-1589 is a King extortion file, OO Tampa. 6 serials in a consolidated volume with 15 other 9 cases.

9-1676- Another extortion case. 1 serial in ^{of} consolidated volume of 14 such cases.

9-1806 - Another, ^{of} size not indicated.

Item D = "This was a 26 serial file which was consolidated in ^{one} ~~the~~ volume of 24 other such ⁹ cases."

9-1812, another, contained 10 serials, consolidated in 1 volumes with 24 other cases.

100-5586- Martin Luther King, Jr., Security Matter- C." Had a sub-A-1 only.

4+2

80 volumes exclusive of the one subfile, 8321 serials. *See no tapes, etc, "in this file"*

157-400 = Martin Luther King, Jr., Racial Matter. 5 volumes, 546 serials.

157-750, on a plot to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, NAACP attorney (NSRP).

1 volume, 16 serials.

157-2096 = on proposed King visit to Charlotte. 1 volume, 9 serials.

157-2680 = possible Birmingham racial violence, 1 volume, 52 serials.

166925, names obliterated (7c) on an alleged King plot in Tampa.

166 = Interstate Transportation in Aid of Bacteriology

On Coretta, three 9 files; ~~44~~ 443842 on an alleged threat against her;

100-6351 = Coretta Scott King, AKA, SM-C. 8 volumes, 734 serials

Files on father, mother, brother, sister. *several.*

100-5718, Cominfil of SCILC, 115 volumes exclusive of Sub A files. 12,647 serials.

The six subA files, size not provided. *Includes info from ELSURS. Does not say no tapes, transcript*

100-6670 = CIRM. 30 volumes, 1805 serials, plus subfiles. A= 24 volumes, 2584 serials and included info from ELSURS. B= 1 volume of ELSUR logs of AT 1379-S, 9/4/64 to 4/9/65. C= 1- volumes of ELSUR logs, 9/4/64 to 6/21/66. E is administrative data re ELSURS at both home and office.

100-4082 = CPUSA- Negro Question, IS -C. Old file, begun 5/47. 4 volumes, 469 serials.

100-6520 = CPUSA- Negro Question, IS - C, begun 7/63. 6 volumes, 475 serials. Had five subfiles. A \S central depository for all communications containing info from "various Atlanta ELSURS on" King. Mentions only home and office, but are two "various"?

B and C, home and office ELSUR logs. D is 2 volumes, 152 serials, Cointelpro. E is administrative data on home and office ELSURS. *100-6520 A = subfile of 502 serials as central repository of information "from various Atlanta ELSURS"*

100-6352 = Stanley David Levison, ^S BM -C 00 : New York. 1A photos and surveillance logs.

All 26 pages do not mention ~~the~~ tapes, ~~where~~ where they are, or MISURS or Fisurs.

This knowingly incomplete.

Atlanta does not list any Comtelpro file see under Chicago

Baltimore = BA (filed 157-833)

44-669= MURKIN, 3 volumes, 458 serials

157-833= Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C. 3 volumes, 355 serials

Also files on a committee to expose King supporters and King's family

100-23228 = Cominfil file, 5 volumes, 344 serials.

100-23443 = CIRM, 10 volumes, 794 serials

100-23140 - CPUSA file, 5 volumes, 462 serials.

No Levison main file

Cointelpro: 2 files, "nothing related to King."

Birmingham = BH (filed 100-48796)

44-1740 = MURKIN. 1 subfile of clippings.

1A file, 3 volumes, 78 items, suspect photos, photos of Ray, Aeromarine in-voice, cab tickets, Superior Bulk Film records, etc. 20 volumes in main file, 2026 serials. Three bulky exhibits: photos of B'Ham hotel and motel registrations night of 3/29/68, ^(1B) Aeromarine stuff, etc.

157-2917 = possible racial violence in B'ham after King imprisonment. 1 volume, 106 serials.

157-666 = HQ 100-106670, on plot to ^{assassinate} ~~assassinate~~ King and Greenberg = MO 157-529

157-301 = HQ 100-106670

100-4896 = 100-106670 at HQ.

157-115 = SCLC

100-5511 is a "dead file."

157-482 = AD ^{King}

100-5055 = Stanley Levison.

100-5077 is CPUSA file, Negro question.

100-5750 is ~~EXX~~ CIRM file, nothing identified with King family.

Note: MURKIN 1A provided to me has 127 records in it, not the 78 above.

Boston = BS (filed 100-35794)

157-644 = MURKIN. No subfiles, 18 1-A Exhibits. 3 volumes, 327 serials plus 18 exs.

100-35794 ^{HB} 100-106670. 1 volume, 113 serials, of which 29 are clippings.

157-319, on proposed March by King

157-480, on proposed ~~parade when King visited Boston~~ demonstration to be led by King.

157-609, threat to kill King 2/21/68 in Miami

157-642- vigil at Rhode Island capitol bldg, following death.

157-1607- second anniversary of his death.

157-2701 - ⁸ 1971 anniversary of his death, 1 on Gnette.

No files on ~~wife~~, father, mother, sister and brother.

100-35629- Cominfil of SCIC.

100-35428 includes HQ 100-442529 and 100-3-116, CIRM and CPUSA, Negro Question.

100-29587= HQ 392452, Stanley Levison.

Buffalo = BU (files 66-2137)

44-374 = MURKIN. 5 volumes, 395 serials.

100-18626= Martin Luther King, Jr., SM -C. Includes Cominfil of SCLC info.

157-2109 = Cominfil of SCLC.

100-18520 = CIRM.

No main files on family, CPUSA- Negro Question or Levison.

Bitte = **B7** (filed 9533 RUC)

173-2 = MURKIN. 4 volumes, 379 serials.

100-8414 = CIRM and CPUSA - Negro Question.

157-230 is file on anniversary commemoration.

No Cominfil of SCIC or Levison files.

subsequent TT of 12/12/75 says indicates negative on all of family.

Charlotte - CE (filed 100-10075)(C)

- 44-1365 MURKIN 4 Sections, 197 serials
- 100-10075 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, 1 section, 77 serials.
- 157-5683 = Martin Luther King, Jr., Racial Matters, 1 section, 10 serials.
- 157-478 = Plot to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, 1 section, 22 serials.
- 157-722 = Obliterated, re threat to kill King, 1 section, 18 serials
- 157-731 = Alleged plot to Assassinate Martin Luther King, Wilson, N.C., May 16-23, 1963, Racial Matters, 1 section, 31 serials.
- 157-2887 = Proposed King appearance, SCLC leadership conference, New Bern, 5/8/66, 1 section, 12 serials.
- 157-3134 = Threat to Kill Martin Luther King by James William "Catfish" Cole, Kinston, N.C., Racial Matters, 1 section, 22 serials.
- 157-3312 = King's scheduled appearance at Raleigh, 7/31/66, 1 section, 22 serials.
- 157-3583 = Proposed King visit to Charlotte, 1 section, 20 serials.
- 157- 5061 = on alleged Jackson, Miss., Klan offer of \$100,000 to off king, 1 section, 2 serials.
- 157-5800 = post-assassination racial disturbances, 4 sections, 238 serials.
- 100-10075 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 3 sections, 170 serials.
- 157-8147 = 4/4/71 commemoration, demonstration, 1 section, 8 serials.
- 157 -8529 = First annual MLK parade at Chattanooga, 1/15/72, 1 section, 9 serials.
- 157-9128 = "Indian and Negro Solidarity Demonstration in Honor of Martin Luther King, Jr., At Shaw University, Raleigh, N.C., on May 12, 1973, Extremist Matter - American Indian Movement, Civil Unrest." 1 section, 2 serials.
- Family files, inc. bombing A.D. King's home.
- 157-260 = Cominfil of SCLC, 3 sections, 176 serials. Also 100-10075, 9 sections, 496 serials.
- 100-10028, CIRM, 2 sections, 102 serials.
- 100-6410 = CPUSA - Negro Question, 3 sections, 148 serials.
- No other family mail files or any on Levison.

Chicago - CG (Filed 100-35356 - appears to be identical with NR copy in MURKIN HQ)

44-1114 = MURKIN, 24 volumes, 1794 serials. including 8 subfiles, A through H, of 6 volumes and 819 serials

Sub A, 7 volumes, 18 serials, contains reports captioned "James Earl Ray, AKA ~~?~~ Fugitive, I. O. 4182, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., - Victim, CR - Conspiracy and UFAC - Robbery" Re fugitive investigation, 4/18/68-10/2/68.

Sub B, 1 volume, 274 serials, memos re assassination, 4/2-8/7/68.

Sub C, 3 volumes, 423 serials, Chicago clips, 4/11/68-4/6/72.

Sub D, 3 volumes, 88 serials, bulkies.

Sub E, 1 volume, 86 serials, re threats vs. King, 3/17/66-5/2/68.

Sub F, 1 volume, 17 serials, re investigation of a suspect.

Sub G, 1 volume, 239 serials, FD 302s of interviews with Jerry Ray & others.

Sub H, 1 volume, 31 serials, memos relating to interviews of Jerry Ray, etc.

100-35356 = Martin Luther King, Jr., 17 volumes, 2225 serials. No 1A or bulky exhibits "in file." *There should be a number, like Superior Bulk Film, Ray employment records, hotel registrations, etc*

9-3964, 3 serials on Springfield threat vs King.

44-558 = ~~J.~~ Earl Dowd, Commissioner of Public Safety, Shreveport, La., King and others as Victims. File contains 6/12/62 interview of Wyatt Tee Walker. 6 serials.

157-1152 = Planned Civil Rights March . . . , 51 serials.

157-661 = Civil Rights Activity in Phila., SCLC- RM 9 serials.

157-1249 = March and Rally, July 31, 1966, Harvey, Illinois, Featuring Martin Luther King., JR., RM, 7 serials.

157-1414 = an alleged plot to kill King, 5 serials.

157-1261 = Demonstrations by Chicago Freedom Movement (CFM)- Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) Racial Matters. 6 volumes, 826 serials.

Files on wife, mother, brother.

105-1638 = Cominfil of SCLC, 37 volumes, 3237 serials.

100-41324 = CIRM, 24 volumes, 8453 serials.

100-40624 = CPUSA- Negro Question. 8 volumes, 861 serials.

100- 18956 = CPUSA, Negro Question. 12 volumes, 5303 serials.

100-~~25~~ 33731 = CPUSA - Negro Question. 4 volumes, 304 serials

100-27367 = Levison file. His name and file number are obliterated on MURKIN copy. (My Levison appeal has been ignored). 1 volume, 85 serials.

157-2209 = CPUSA- Cointelpro, "approximately 20 volumes" (can't they count?), 3606 serials. Control file on Cointelpro suggestions, "to disrupt and/or neutralize individuals or organizations. Atlanta, New York cointelpros mentioned. Atlanta inventory ^{does} ~~does~~ not list Cointelpro file.

^{This} copy was classified Secret, cancelled. MURKIN copy was never classified.

Does not include bank robbery records in which they files part of their investigation of family conspiracy in which brothers robbed banks for James Earl Ray, confirmed as FBI theory by Director Webster re Vernon Jordan shooting.

Cincinnati = CI (filed 100-14700)

Cincinnati is the first office not to list MURKIN first. It is 157-1893 there, 3 volumes, 420 serials plus subs totalling 148 serials. Instead of a listing it begins with a summary. Of those summarized it is the first.

100-14700 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM - C. 2 volumes, 314 serials.

157-1825 = HQ 100-106670 = contemplated King appearance at Columbus 5/17/68, 1 volume, 7 ~~serials~~ serials.

157-1663 = a Rev. Shuttlesworth led prayer, vigil and March when King and others were in the Birmingham jail, 1 volume, 8 serials.

157-2787 = HQ 157-12709 = 4/4/69⁹ death commemoration, 1 volume, 49 serials.

157-3232 = 1/15/70 King birthday celebration at Woodward High School, CI, 1 volume, 12 serials.

157-3304 = on second anniversary death, 1 volume, 14 serials.

157-4057 = 4/4/71 commemoration, 1 volume, 8 serials.

157-4899 = Coretta King. Also file on killing of his mother; one on his brother

100-14305 = HQ 100-~~2~~ 438794 = Cominfil of SCLC, 7 volumes, 784 serials.

157-2285 = 5/10/69⁶⁹ March of SCLC, 1 volume, 18 serials.

100-14539 = HQ 100-442529 = CIRM, 6 volumes, 282 serials.

100-14244 = HQ 100-3-116 (sic) = CPUSA - Negro Question, 1 volume, 43 serials.

100-1437 = HQ 100-3-75 = CPUSA, Negro Question = 4 volumes, 553 serials.

Cleveland = CV (filed 157-293 RUC)

44-565 = MURKIN, 4 volumes, 503 serials. 2 subs.

157-293 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM - C, 3 volumes, 368 serials.

157-2684 = 4/4/70 second anniversary, 1 volume, 5 serials.

Files on immediate family members limited to one on killing of mother.

100-26792 = ^{HQ} 100-438794 = Vominfil of SCIC, 9 volumes, 600 serials.

100-27056 = HQ 100-442529 = CIRM, 18 volumes, 1125 serials.

100-26614 = HQ 100-392452 = CPUSA- Negro Question, 3 volumes, 265 serials.

100-26502 = NY 100-111180, Stanley Levison, IS - C. I volume, 2 serials.

Columbia = CO (filed 100-106)

44-299 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 399 serials

100-~~106~~⁸ = 100106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, 1 volume, 66 serials.

157-1834 = "Appearance of Martin Luther King, Jr. at Williamsburg County Voters League Rally, Kingstree, S.C., May 8, 1966 - RM" 1 volume, 22 serials.

Levison or

No main files on/family members. 44-1225 on killing of mother.

100-28 = HQ 100-43894 = Cominfil of SCIC, control file, 7 volumes, 291 serials.

100-22 = HQ 100-442529 = ~~██████~~ CIRM, 1 volume, 66 serials.

100-15 = HQ 100-3-116, CPUSA -Negro Question, 1 volume, 1 serial, an HQ SAC letter.

Dallas = DL (filed 100-11108)

(1 volume, 57 serials)

Dallas gives one political file first, 100-11108, in its summary, then MURKIN.

44-2649* MURKIN, 4 volumes, 696 serials.

100-11053 = CIRM, routing communications (sic). 2 volumes, 84 serials.

100-671-38 - routing communications, subject not provided. 1 volume, 40 serials.

100-11154, routing communications re ^{CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION} Cominfil of SCLC, etc. 4 volumes, 105 serials.

Denver = DN (filed 100-12482)

157-203 = MURKIN, 8 volumes, 744 serials.

100-9045 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM- C, 1 volume ⁵ 58 serials.

No family main files, one '9' on King.

100-8866 = HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCLC, 1 volume, 23 serials.

100-8997 = H Q 100-442529 = CIRM, ² 2 volumes, 142 serials.

100-6563 = ~~CPUSA~~ CPUSA - Negro Question, 2 serials.

100-6610 = CPUSA and the Negro- Central "Research Matter, ² 2 serials.

100-8852 = HQ 100-3- 116, CPUSA - Negro Question, 13 serials.

100-8810 = 100-392⁴52 = Levison, 2 serials.

Detroit = DE (filed 4-989)

54-989= MURKIN, 5 volumes, 348 serials.

100-31418 = Martin Luther King, Jr. 2 serials.

No files on immediate family.

157⁷7842 = Cominfil of SCLC, 1 volume, 15 serials.

100-32⁴57 = CIRM, 2 volumes, 686 serials.

100-2817 = CPUSA - Negro Question, 2 volumes, 4,202^(sic) serials = 1 A section.

100-31594 = CPUSA- Negro Question, 386 serials.

100-26869, Levison, 9 serials.

El Paso EP (filed 10-5948)

157-189 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 384 serials.

100-5948 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., 1 volume, 5 serials.

No files on family, Levison.

100-6085 = HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCLC, four serials.

100-5860 = HQ 100-442529 = CIRM, 58 serials.

Honolulu - HN (filed 157-131)

157-131 = MURKIN, 2 sections, 198 serials.

Has no separate case files on King, family, or Levison. On King handled in:

100-6313, HQ 100-30116, CPUSA- Negro question;

157-175, 5 serials, on second anniversary of his death;

100-6358, Cominfil of SCLC, 4 serials;

100-6356 =CIRM, 2 sections, 59 serials;

100-6313 = CPUSA - Negro Question, 1 section, 82 serials.

Houston - HO (filed) 100-10148)

44-1509 = MURKIN, 8 volumes. (No pages given)

100-10148 = Martin Luther King, Jr., 1 volume.

157-2453 = 4/4/71 demonstrations on anniversary death, "1 small volume"

157-388 = CPUSA, Negro Question, 1 volume, 5 serials.

No files on family members, Levison, except brother A.D. Williams ^{King} 157-17, on
bombing of his home, 2 serials.

157-1709 - Cominfil of SCIC, "1 small volume".

100-10420 = Cominfil of SCIC, "1 small volume."

100-9996 = CIRM, "1 small volume."

100-9996- CPUSA - Negro Question, "1 small volume."

Indianapolis - IP (filed 100-14495)

44-563 = MURKIN, 6 volumes, 409 serials.

157-2396 = second anniv. death, 1 volume, 19 serials.

100-14495 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM - C., 1 volume, ⁸~~30~~ serials.

44-1333, Marcus Wayne Chenault, 1 volume, 18 serials. (He killed mother)

100-14472 = Possible Demonstrations, Selma and Haynesville, Alabama, the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) Civil Rights." 1 volume, 3 serials.

100-14416 = SCLC, ¹⁵~~15~~-C. 4 volumes, 224 serials.

Two 9 files. No mention family, Levison.

Jackson

Jackson - JN (filed 100-2301)

157-9586 = MURKIN 15 volumes, 695 serials, 2 subfiles.

100-161 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C., 2 volumes, 95 serials.

No files on family. Has copies of 3 NY serials on ^Hevison.

157-15228, "The First Annual Martin Luther King, ^{Sr.} ~~Dr.~~ Parade, Cantonoooga..." given under
father. Actually, junior Series. No main files on family.
~~also see 100-2-3-116, 100-2-3-116, 100-2-3-116~~

100-57 = HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCIC, 12 volumes, 609 serials. (If literally
as described, "cont^ains travels of King in Mississippi during the period 1966 through
1968," it should hold some MURKIN records relating to his travels just before death.)

100-57 = HQ 100-442529 = CIRM, 12 volumes, 593 serials.

100-47 = HQ 100-3-116 = CEUSA-Negro Question, 7 volumes, 598 serials.

Jacksonville - JK (filed 100-646)

44-769 = MURKIN, 5 section, s 483 serials.

100-646 =Martin Luther King, Jr., 1 section, 42 serials.

157-757 =plot to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, 1 section, 15 serials.

44-412 =King and others, victim, equal protection, 1 section, ~~4~~ 11 serials.

157-1534"Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., Racial Matters; and Racial Violence following Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., Racial Matters."

1 Section, 53 serials.

157-1810 =4/4/69 commemoration and that of next year, 1970, 1 section, 45 serials.

157-2353 = 4/4/71 "demonstration in connection with anniversary," 1 section, 7 serials.

157-2533 =first annual MLK Jr. parade, Chattanooga. Another FBI titles it Sr.

1section, 9 serials.

157-2273 = possible Tallahassee march, 1 15/71,1 section, 5 serials.

157-2271 = 1/15/75 march to commemorate King's birthday at Daytona, Fla.,2 serials.

No main files on mother, 1 9 file on Carretta; none on sister or Levison.

157-433 is on bombing of A.D. King's residence and the Gaston Hotel, Birmingham,
4 sections, 46 serials.

157-753, File on A.D. King as (Obliterated) Extremist Matter, 3 serials.

100-675 = Cominfil of SCLC, 5 sections, 187 serials.

100-1435 ~~5~~ SCLC, Racial Matters, 8 serials.

100-968 =SCLC, Gainesville, Fla., SM-SCLC, six serials.

100-969 = SCLC, Tallahassee, Fla.,1 section, 65 serials.

157-2357 = SCLC, Pensacola, Fla, seven serials.

100-670 = CIRM, 1 section, 61 serials.

100-5-E =CPUSA- Negro Question, 1 section, 93 serials.

100-588 = CPUSA, Negro Question, 1 section, 33 serials.

Kansas City - KC (filed 100-121-12138?)(poor copy, not completely legible)

44-760= MURKIN, 13 volumes, 1340 serials.

100-12138? =Martin Luther King, Jr., 19 serials.

157-472?= Alleged Klan offer of \$100,000 to kill King, "No pertinent information."

157-1028⁰ = 4/4/69 commemoration of death, 79 serials.

157-1628? =second anniversary death commemoration, 19 serials.

On Coretta, info^g from LA on a speech she made 5/10/68, 157-79^g; nothing on father, mother, brother, sister or Levison.

157-523 = SCLC, ~~7~~ 7 serials.

44-589 =possible demonstrations, Selma and Maysville, Ala., 7 serials.

100-11 CPUSA-Negro Question, file destroyed. None on CIRM.

Knoxville - ■ KX (filed 100 -3550 RUC)

44-696 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 144 serials, plus 1A with "18 entries."

100-3550 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM -C, 1 volume, 12 serials.

157-253 = HQ 157-1025 , plot to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, 14 serials.

157-2319 = on Chattanooga parade, ~~████████~~ 1 volume, ³⁷ serials.

157-2127 = 4/4/71 death anniversary demonstrations in Connecticut, 6 serials.

157-1597 = HQ 157-12709 =4/4/69 commemoration, 1 volume, ¹¹ serials.

157-1298 = four cases in one file, on assassination; 4/7/68⁸ memorial service in East Tenn., Proposed Knoxville motorcade of 4/0/68 in support of sanitation workers, racial situation following assassination. 1 volume, 14 serials. (MURKIN info not filed under MURKIN, and a separate file with MURKIN material.)

1571729 = HQ 157-8424 = Pocam, 3 volumes, 237 serials.

File on Mrs. King killing, bombing Gaston Hotel, 7 volumes, 133 serials. Nothing on Sister. *Nothing else on family, Levison.*

157-136 = HQ 100-438794 = SCIC info, mostly from Atlanta, 4 volumes, 97 serials.
100-2381 = HQ 100-3-116 = CPUSA - Negro Question,
1 volumes, 32 serials.

Las Vegas - LV (filed 100-1607)

157-133 = MURKIN (Changed to James Earl Ray, with King as victim. 2 volumes, 3
1A sections, total 209 serials.

100-353 = HQ 100-1066⁷0 = Martin Luther King, Jr., 1 volume, 11 serials.

157-150 on Coretta, 1 serial. Nothing on mother. One ref ro AD King in 157-42-5,
HQ 157-1025, nothing on sister, or Levison.

100-248 = HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCLC, 1 volume, 21 serials.

100-263 = CIRM; 1 volume, 46 serials.

100-203 = CPUSA - Negro Question, No size given

Little Rock = LR (filed 100-4818 RUC)

157-1215 = MURKIN, 4 volumes, 529 serials

157-1264 = racial violence following assassination, 2 serials.

157-1354 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 1 volume, 33 serials.

157-2128 = 4/4/71 anniversary demonstrations, 7 serials.

166-121 (166-racketeering) Obliterations make title incomprehensible (7C), a Tampa matter, 7 serials.

157-260 = plot to assassinate ~~the~~ King and Greenberg, 1 volume, 18 serials.

Immediate family and Levison, no main files.

157-187 = bombing of A.D. King's residence, 1 volume, 23 serials.

100-3537, Cominful of SCLC, 2 volumes, 56 serials

100-3564 = CIRM, 4 volumes, 270 serials.

100-3180 = CBUSA, Negro Question, 1 volume, 50 serials.

Los Angeles - LA (filed 100-57229)

44-1974 = MURKIN,, 34 volumes, which includes 10 regular case volumes of 1938 serials and nine subsections of 24 volumes, 8 1A, 1 in B, clippings; 2 in C contains lab stuff. 136 serials; 3 volumes, C 1A, laboratory exhibits, 39; 2 volumes in D, FD 302s, 512 serials; 1 volume in E, press releases, 37 serials; 1 volume in F concerning police relations, 4 serials; G section, 1 volume, cast data; and H section, reports from other offices, 13 serials.

100-57229 = Martin Luther King, Jr., 10 volumes, 1124 serials

100-66631 on Corotta, 41 serials.

100-65141 - Cominfil of SCIC, IS -C, 8 volumes, 626 serials.

100-~~66~~⁶078 = CIRM, 15 volumes, 2507 Serials.

100-24345 = CPUSA, Negro Question, has fisurs on King, "photographs pertaining to King." Main case file 5 volumes, 5784 serials. A section, mostly clippings, 3 volumes, 258 serials. B section, primarily photographs, 1 volume, 12 serials. C section 1 volume, 24 serials "and concerns electronic and microphone surveillance of King." The 1A Section, 2 volumes, 168 exhibits, undescribed. "The B exhibit section consists of two volumes with 196 exhibits."

100-46872 = ~~Levison~~⁸, 1 volume, 22 serials.

157-869 on plot to assassinate King and Greenberg, 1 volume, 14 serials.

157-1340 = possible Selma and Haynesville demonstrations by SCIC, 1 serial.

157-3680 = 4/4/69 death commemoration, 1 volume, 25 serials.

157-6456 = 4/4/7~~1~~¹ anniversary demonstration, 7 serials.

157-2276 = Racial disturbances in Chicago after assassination, four serials.

157-651 = KKK Threat to bomb LA Times, threaten JFK, King and Jim A Hood, 9 serials, 1 exhibit.

Nothing on family or Cointelpro proposals.

Louisville - IS (filed 100-4383)

44-947 = MURKIN, 5 volumes, 379 serials.

157-90 = Cominfil of SCIC, 7 volumes, 480 serials.

157-927 = 4/4/68 commemoration, 2 volumes, 164 serials.

100-4655 = CPUSA - Negro Question, much of which pertains to Carl Braden, HQ file
100-399425, LS file 100-³46 (deceased), and wife Anne, HQ 100-380367, LS100-3533.
1 volume, 102 serials.

44-1612 = killing of Mrs. King, 1 volume, 64 serials.

157-728, threats against A.D. King, 11 serials.

157-630 = "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., RM," contains info re possible
retaliatory measures, 12 serials.

157-184 = plot to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, 1 volume, 31 serials.

157-259 = on A.D. King, 1 volume, 115 serials.

Memphis -ME (filed 100-4105)

ME 44-1987 = MURKIN, say "up to and including the trial of James Earl Ray."

Has main case file, a A 1A file and 17 subfiles:

44-1987=

~~4~~ = 7 volumes, 1198 serials;

1A, 11 volumes, 280 exhibits;

Sub, ~~2~~ volumes, 305 serials; (office memos, inserts)

Sub A, 7 volumes, 7 investigative reports;

Sub B, 8 volumes, 16~~3~~6 serials; (letters, airtels)

Sub C, 4 volumes, 600 serials (newspaper clips);

Sub D, 3 volumes, 237 serials, FD-302s;

~~Sub D, 3 volumes, 237 serials, FD 302s;~~

Sub E, 20 volumes, 1111 serials, misc, suspects;

Sub F, 1 volume, 13 serials, James Wallace Vernon;

Sub G, 40 volumes, 894 serials, Eric Starvo Galt;

Sub H, 3 volumes, 421 serials, Lab reports;

Sub I, 1 volume, 81 serials, info re Gault/ Galt families;

Sub J, 2 volumes, 116 serials, telephone calls - Charles Stein;

Sub K, 2 volumes, 170 serials, prisoners;
volumes,

Sub L, 2 ~~serials~~ 145 serials, Legats;

Sub M, 2 volumes, 926 serials, investigation after arrest;

Sub N, 1 volume, 80 serials, security - jail;

Sub O, 3 volumes, 168 serials, legal documents;

Sub P, 1 volume, 35 serials, trial.

100-4105, Martin Luther King, Jr., Security Matters - C, 2 volumes, 66 serials,

includes activities in Memphis area March and April

157-1216, 3 serials on Coretta King.

157-226, includes bombing Gaston Motel and A.D. King's residence, 5 volumes. Nothing else on other family members

157-166, Cominfil of SCIC, 16 volumes.

100-4070, CIRM, 8 volumes, 211 serials.

100-3950, CPUSA- Negro Question.

No Levison case file.

148⁹-121, "Threat to American Airlines and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Memphis, Tenn., April 1, 1968; DAMV", 3 serials on threat to bomb plane on which King would return to Memphis.

157-393, threat to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, 1 volume, 18 serials.

(Where numbers of serials not included above, not in TT. Several files not provided are pertinent, like the 149 and 100-4105 files.)

Miami- Mi (filed 100-15079 RUC) (Sent attention intelligence division)

44-1854 = MURKIN, 5 volumes, 756 serials (TT unclear)

100-15079, Martin Luther King, Jr., Security Matter. Had trash cover, surveillance, hotel and phone bills; "also from DCPD two telephone conversations of King while at Miami International Airport May 19, 1966 and portions of conversations recorded by DCPD." (DCPD= Dade County Public Safety Department) 2 volumes, 211 serials. Also listed under this are:

157-688 = (Obliterated); (Obliterated) Martin Luther King - Victim. ITAR - Murder, Racial Matter, with 1 volume, 5 serials.

157-1013, plot to assassinate King and Greenberg, 1 volume, 29 serials.

157-1324, Baltimore case, plot to assassinate King, 1 volume, 4 serials.

157-1798, another threat to assassinate King, 1 volume, 3 serials.

157-2404, 2/21/68 threat to assassinate King, 1 volume, 6 serials.

157-2434, "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr." 1 volume, 11 serials.

157-2439, memorial marches, etc., 1 volume, 7 serials.

157-2918, 4/4/69 commemoration, 1 volume, 24 serials.

157-2937, 4/4/69 West Palm Beach commemorative march, 1 TT, 1 LHM.

157-3436, second anniversary, 4/4/70, 1 volume, 8 serials.

One 9" file, 1986.

Coretta - no main files. Other

Family main files, one on man who killed mother. 157-807 on bombing of

AD King's home, 1 serial, B'ham report. One 157-2592, partially obliterated

title on A.D. King, 1 serial. 157-2806, 12 serials, Atlanta case on threat

to A.D. King, ~~1 serial~~. No Levison file.

~~100-15079~~, Cominfil of SCIC, HQ 100-438794. Under this:

157-468(?), SCIC, 15 volumes, 953 serials.

CIRM, under this:

100-15058, 6 volumes, 236 serials

CPUSA - Negro Question, HQ 100-3-116, MI 100-14949, 1 volume, 20 serials.

Milwaukee - MI (filed 60-2223) Teletype unclear, numbers uncertain

44-388 = MURKIN, 5 volumes, 400 serials and 25 1-A exhibits

157-112 = Martin Luther King, Jr. - SM-C. "Description of one particular visit to Wisconsin of Martin Luther King, Jr." Contents given as clippings, airtels, LHMs, TTs and nothing else. (Note that at Milwaukee or Minneapolis King was under electronic surveillance, proof in Hoover's O & C file. See 157-138 below.)

100-14256 = Cominfil of SCIC, 1 volume, 123 serials.

100-42MM (sic) = CPUSA- Negro Question, 1 volume. 26 serials.

157-139⁸ = CPUSA- Negro Question - "file contains results of information obtained on January 27, 1964, by means of a technical installation, precise nature of which is unknown, installed at the Hotel Schroeder, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, upon issuance of Bureau authority..." (innocent business information on ^{civil} rights legislation, King's scheduling problems, etc.) 1 volume, 5 serials and one 1-A exhibit. No transcripts or logs. (This may well be what is referred to in note under 157-112, above. So what happened to the tapes, transcripts, logs?)

100-12237 = Levison; file destroyed.

157-514 = "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr." 1 volume, 15 serials.

157-1454 = 4/7/71 commemorative demonstration, 1 volume, 15 serials.

66-950 = "Elsur." Says, "File contains no information relating to any request for any electronic surveillance . . . file consists of 14 volumes, unserialized."

Minneapolis - MP (filed 100-13767)

First office not to have MURKIN at the top of its list

100-12943 = CPUSA-Negro Question, 1 volume, 71 serials.

157-588 = threat against A.D. King, 1 volume, 4 serials.

100-13767 = Martin Luther King, Jr.; SM-C, on Kenosha threat, 1 volume, 16 serials.

100-13416 = possible Salma and Waynesville demonstrations, 1 volume, 2 serials.

100-13162 = Cominfil of SCLC, 1 volume, 26 serials.

100-13148 = CPUSA - Negro Question, 7 volumes, 428 serials.

100-14234 = "Stanley David Levison; IS-C." All else, six lines, totally obliterated under b1 claim, although the file is of but one serial.

157-1450 = "Investigation to identify and locate Subject James Earl Ray..."
9 volumes, 481 serials, also called "MURKIN" in list, not caption

This office doesn't even have a MURKIN ~~file~~ and the 1450 one has to start two weeks after the assassination or to have been retitled, if in this they give the title.

Mobile - MO (filed 100-1472)

157-2627 = MURKIN, 8 volumes, 664 serials, about 12" thick; 1-A section, 26 exhibits.

2 subfiles have 71 serials.

100-1472 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, 4 volumes, 339 serials.

157-2628 = demonstration and memorial services after assassination, 1 volume, 59 serials.

157-529 = plot to assassinate ^KKing and Greenberg. Included in consolidated file, with 11 other threats, 93 serials.

157-87 = 3 pages on alleged plot.

157-2543-SF 1, Martin Luther King, Racial Intelligence. Cointelpro proposal re Washington Spring Project, 2 serials, 8 pages.

100-~~1740~~ 1740 = Coretta = 6 serials, 15 pages.

One file on bombing of A.D. King, ^{home}nothing on others in family or Levison.

100-1681, Cominfil of SCLC, 5 volumes, 531 serials.

157-192 = SCLC-RM = 3 volumes, 338 serials.

100-10-F = CIRM, 8 volumes, 412 serials. CPUSA also filed in this file.

Newark - NK (filed 100-57235)

44-854 = MURKIN, 7 volumes, 524 serials. TT has 43 numbered subject headings coinciding with number of exhibits. provided. Several are of agents' notes. On Jerry Ray and Fetters: 23, his letter to her; 27, photos of Jerry Ray; 36 his letters to her; 37 "Letter dated May 15, 1968, from Marjorie Fetters," 38 his letter to her and 42, "Special delivery envelope containing four (4) page newsletter headed, 'The Royal Bank of Canada Monthly Letter' from Marjorie Fetters." There is no accounting of her as PSI or what she reported or how they got in touch with her to be PSI or what else was in the envelope with the newsletter, a money order from Jerry to her.

100-47520 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr. 2 volumes, 196 serials, 2 exhibits, 4 Subs. One sub holds handwritten ~~log~~ log of SAs, electronic coverage of King at Atlantic City Demo convention 1964, original file sent to HQ 1/26/75. Sub 2 holds info regarding HQ and field phone calls re this electronic surveillance. Sub 3 is on King's arrival, departure from convention. Sub 4, for which no date is given, is information from obliterated former SA "regarding inquiry by (obliterated) regarding electronic surveillance of King at Atlantic City..."

Withholds SA names in contradiction of Wood affidavit, Vaughn.

157-1554 = plot to assassinate King and Greenberg, 13 serials.

44-472 = Martin Luther King, Jr. After 11/74 destruction of file it now consists of 1 serial, an interview with (obliterated)

157-1611 = a King speech at Camden, 9 serials, 1 bulky exhibit.

157-1204 = scheduled King speech at Hackensack, 5 serials.

No family files.

100-5 47609 = Cominfil of SCIC, 4 volumes, 176 serials.

100-48052 = CIRM, 4 volumes, 400 serials

100-8284TT = HQ 100-3-116 = CPUSA - Negro Question. Used ^{as} ~~as~~ civil rights control file.

3 volumes, 221 serials.

100-36987 = HQ 100-39²452, Stanley David Levison. All of breakdown C, ~~is~~ brief description of contents, is withheld under b1, even the words "brief description of

file content." 34 serials, 2 exhibits.

Concluding note is that "under Section 2A, Newark 100-45720, contains information regarding Subsections I,II,III and IV. These subfiles are classified as June."

June here does not refer to month of the year but to the surveillances.

2A in this TT is "Martin Luther King, Jr." The four subs pertain to the coverage of the Atlantic City Democratic Convention of 1964 and that is disclosed now, beginning with the Church Committee.

New Haven - NH (filed 100-18410 RUC)

No main files on family and 100-15007 on Levison destroyed.

157-818 = MURKIN, 6 volumes, 347 serials.

100-1⁸410 - Martin Luther King, Jr., SM -C, 2 volumes, 120 serials.

157-107¹ = 4/4/69 commemoration, 18 serials.

157-2737 = 4/4/7¹ demonstrations on anniversary, 3 serials.

157-850 = "Martin Luther King Society; RM." "Investigation to Identify Purposes of
Captioned Organization, deemed to be legitimate." 5 serials.

100-18339 = Cominfil of SCIC, 5 volumes, 167 serials.

100-18290 = CIRM, 3 volumes, 159 serials.

100-11738 = CPUSA, Negro Question, 5 volumes, 491 serials.

100-18090 $\frac{1}{2}$ CPUSA: Negro Question, 2 serials.

New Orleans - NO (filed 100-16800) (Attention: Intelligence Division)

No main files on King family or Levison but most are indexed to other files.

NO chose to respond not as outlined in HQ TT but "chronologically listed by date of case openings."

100-16849 = Cominfil of SCLC. 5 volumes, 177 serials.

100-16800 = Martin Luther King, Jr.; SM-C. 2 volumes 144 serials.

44-1540- J. Earl Downs, Commissioner of Public Safety, Shreveport and others, including King. Character not provided, 1 volume, 69 serials.

157-122 = bombing of A.D. King's residence, 1 volume, 27 serials.

157-2184 = plot to assassinate King and Greenberg, transferred to Jackson office when it was opened, with only 15 serials remaining in N.O.

173-56- sent to Jackson.

100-17122 = CIRM, 5 volumes, 251 serials.

157-3345 = ~~alleged~~ alleged threat vs King, 1 volume, 34 serials.

157-4225 = proposed Klan anti-King activity, 1 volume, 5 serials.

157-8165 - re proposed King visit to Orlando, 1 volume, 4 serials.

157-8794 = Proposed King speech to La. Educational Assn., 1 volume, 9 serials.

157-9936 = two obliterations (7)(C) in title, threat against King, 1 Volume, 7 serials.

157-10637 = "Washington Spring Project" HQ 157-8428, 2 serials.

157-10673 = "James Earl Ray, AKA; Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Victim; CR - Conspiracy; UFAC - Robbery; (MURKIN)" / 72 items in exhibit/envelope, ⁶ ~~1~~ items in bulky section, Three subfiles, clippings, originals of FD302s and inserts and copies of FD302s and inserts marked for indexing. Main file, 18 sections, 1,308 serials, 72 1-a Exhibits, six bulky exhibits besides three subs.

There is a no-number "Martin Luther King Cut-Off Improvement Association RM" file, which was "made a dead file for indexing purposes."

157-11920 - "Martin Luther King Action Movement," 1 volume, 3 serials.

157-12101 = 4/4/69 death commemoration, 1 volume, 30 serials.

157-13093, on second death anniversary, 1 volume, 4 serials.

157-13947, birthday demonstration, 1 volume, 3 serials.

NO-2

157-14101= 4/4/71 demonstrations, 2 serials.

44-5100 =Chenault, on killing Mrs. King, 12 serials.

" 9" file on Coretta, 11 serials.

New York- NY (filed 100-136585)

44-1609 = MURKIN, 6 volumes, 723 serials.

100-136585 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., Security Matter -C.

10 subs include physical and electronic surveillance sections but no references to tapes. 34 volumes, 3351 serials, 10 subs, itemized on p.3. One volume of 8 fisurs, 6 of logs of transcripts of electronic surveillance. Unspecified but possibly both forms, "surveillances consist of 14 sources covering period from October 24, 1963 to November 30, 1965."

100-141665 =The Committee to Defend Martin Luther King, Jr, and the Struggle for Freedom in the South, Internal Security - C" All of what the file consists of is obliterated under b1 claim. 1 volume, 53 serials.

Also 1 "9" (extortion) file.

"It is noted that the New York Office is in possession of a tape obtained from electronic surveillance on Martin Luther King, Jr., during the period January 21-23, 1966, in New York City. The substance of this tape, which is marked 'obscene,' was furnished to the Bureau and then returned to the New York Office." (How about other tapes and where is t is one filed?) ✓ sec p.2

No main files on family but one not investigative on Coretta. They did not investigate her.

100-149194 = HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCLC. 58 volumes, 3669 serials. Noted that in "related case," that of Clarence Benjamin Jones, there is electronic surveillance, logs for 7/29/63 -11/29/66,"2610 logs are maintained." No ref. to tapes.

100-153-735 = HQ 100-442529 = CIRM. Says that file closed 1973, ordered that info be included "in the reports on substantive organizations. The file was maintained as a control file and, therefore, there were not tapes, electronic surveillance logs and/or transcripts per se." This seems to say they exist elsewhere. 90 volumes, 4773 serials, sub files A1 through A-59.

100-178880 = CIRM, again description contents totally withheld under b1, as with next file. This has 1 volume, 72 serials. 46

ny-2

100-17⁸881, CIRM, all description withheld under b1. 1 volume, 31 serials.

100-1¹⁵¹4548= HQ 100-3-3116 (sic). CPUSA-Negro Question, entire description withheld under b1. 32 volumes, 2743 serials, 17 bulkies, 1 volume with surveillance logs.

Even the file number of the next item is withheld, as is all else about it, almost a page and a half, b1. Claimed to be currently and properly classified. (ask if disclosed) TT ends, "classified by 2116, XGDS 2, infefinite." In hand, ^{Sayp} withheld 12/8/77 by 6080.

On 12/15/75 NY sent HQ a TT (Serial 4048) informing it that the tape sent with the 6 pp summary was the wrong tape.

Norfolk - NF (Filed 100-7488)

Norfolk's response was divided by topics and individuals, beginning with Martin Luther King, Jr., 157-710, on an appearance he made at Norfolk 10/30/66.

9-467 is an extortion case involving him and LBJ.

157-1647, on 4/4/69 commemoration.

(*"ASSASSINATION of Martin Luther King, Jr."*)

157-1282 = MURKIN caption (but on a commemorative parade of 4/8/68, 11 serials.

~~1000~~ 564)

157-~~564~~ = on his appearance at Edenton, N.C., 5/8/66, 3 serials from Charlotte.

157- 1280

~~44-268~~ = disturbances following assassination., 1 volume, 83 serials.

~~100-460000~~ 44-268 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 188 serials, 2 subs.

No main files on family, Levinson or CPUSA=Negro Question.

100-5921 = CIRM, 2 volumes, 81 serials.

Oklahoma City - OC (filed 100- 7259 RUC)

44-686 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 283 serials, one sub, 67 serials.

100-7259 = Martin Luther ^Uking, Jr., SM -C - threats against him, 1 volume, 5 serials.

100-7217 = Cominfil SCLC; IS - C., 1 volume, 13 serials.

100-7217 = CIRM, 1 volume, 5⁹ serials.

100-4976 = CPUSA, Negro Question, 2 volumes, 245 serials.

^No main files on relatives or Levison.

Omaha - OM (filed 100-6862)

44-310 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 298 serials.

100-686²~~1~~ = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM - C., 1 volume, 49 serials.

157-370 = 4/6/68 memorial service, 1 volume, 14 serials.

157-563 = 4/4/71 demonstrations, 1 volume, 26 serials.

44-253 = Possible demonstration Selma, ~~Haynesville~~ Haynesville, 1 serial.

Nothing on family. No mention of Levison, which could have been in the four obliterated lines of 7, with even the 7 obliterated, claim of b1 on p. 3.

100-6845 = HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCIC, 2 serials.

100-6837 = HQ 100-442529 = CIRM, 1 volume, 78 serials.

100-6770~~2~~ = HQ 100-3-116 = CPUSA, Negro Question, seven serials.

PHILADELPHIA -PH (filed (100-56121(SQ11)))

44-1368 = HURKIN, 9 volumes, 580 serials.

100-46230 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, 5 volumes, 442 serials.

9-3660 has an obliterated, Senator (Not otherwise identified) Kennedy, Jackie Onassis and Coretta King as victims. By a mental case.

Except for murder of Mrs. King, only family records on threat to A.D., 157-3303.

100-47-194 = Cominfil of SCLC,, 6 volumes, 566 serials.

100-47672 = CIRM,, 7 volumes, 737 serials.

100-47-106 = HQ 100-3-116, listed separately, 2 volumes, 314 serials.

100-3314³~~2~~ = HQ 100-3-75 = CPUSA -Negro Question; IS-C, 58 volumes, 5031 serials.

No Levison file.

157-2574, 1 volume, 159 serials, on demonstrations after assassination.

176-134 = proposed 4/4/69 demonstrations; "anti-riot laws." 1 serial, HQ airtel alerting all SACs of ~~possibility~~^{"probability"} of anti-riot law violation in commemoration of anniv.

157-3742 - nothing else provided.

~~100-56121~~ → 4/4/69 commemoration, 1 volume, 34 serials, contacts between PH and local police "in an attempt to avoid any situations of unrest."

157-4659 = 4/4/70 anniversary, same description as above.

159- 5937 = 4/4/71 commemoration, same description as two above.

Phoenix - PX (filed 100-8595)

100-5975 is described as composed of clippings and "Bureau policy directions regarding captioned matter," i.e., King.

44-371 is MURKIN, which "contains/seven numbering serials one through 414." (sic)

100-5933 = SCIC, 16 serials.

157-421 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 20 serials.

157-1009 = Proposed Memorial "arch in PX for 4/19/68, 7 serials.

100-5845 = CIRM, Negro Question, CPUSA, 32 serials.

Nothing on family, Levison, Cominfil of SCIC of CPUSA Negro Question.

Pittsburgh - PG (filed 62-3661)

44-578 = MURKIN, 3 sections, 307 serials.

100-15206 = Martin Luther King, Jr.; SM -C, 1 section, 61 serials.

157-698 = "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.; RM" on reaction to assassination, including "source contacts." 1 section, 36 serials.

157-715 = ~~4/4/69 commemoration of assassination, 75 serials~~ Racial disturbances after assassination, 1 section, 117 serials.

157-1153 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 1 section, 75 serials.

157-1100 = memorial activities 1/15 "instant," or 1976? (birthday) BUT -

157-1382 = Activities to Honor him on the birthday, 1/15, "next," has in parens (January 15, 1970). 1 Section, 23 serials.

157-1745 = 4/4/71 commemoration, 1 section, 1⁸ serials.

Nothing on family.

100-15026 = Cominfil of SCIC; IS-C, 2 sections, 108 serials.

100-15125 = CIRM, 5 sections, 300 serials.

100-8995 = CPUSA-Negro Question; IS - C, seven sections, 683 serials.

100-14992 = CPUSA- Negro Question, CIRM, 2 sections, 186 serials.

100-12017 - Stanley David Levinson; SM - C, with next five lines totally obliterated, b1

Portland - PD (filed 100-10198)

157-380 = MURKIN, 2 volumes, 188 serials, case closed 12/26/68. Three subs, 3
of 2 volumes of clippings, C of 1 volume, 39 serials. 1A is one volume.

100-10198 = "Martin Luther King, Jr. was a dead file consisting of 19 serials. This
file was opened dead October 16, 1961..."

157-514 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 1 volume, 19 serials, closed 4/15/69, reopened 3/17/71
and incorporated into a case, same number, re 4/4/71 demonstrations. Closed again 5/12/71.
New total, 23 serials.

Nothing on family, Adminfil SCLC

100-10580 = CIRI, 6 volumes, 198 serials, closed 6/27/73.

100-3952 = CPUSA - Negro Question, from opening 10-29-54 to closing 10/17/63. It is
subdivision of of the Portland investigation of the CPUSA. 4 volumes, 341 serials. When
opened Serial 1 was then 100-6883. Other history follows. 6883 has logs that "apparently
concern a highly sensitive source covering a period of March 6, 1948 through March 23,
1968. ...no reference to King" or SCLC, etc. When Sub 13 was closed 10/17/63 a new
sub, 27, was opened, "CPUSA - Negro Question - Communist Influence in Racial Matters."
As directed in SAC letter 63-50. It now has 1 volume, 80 serials.

No Levison file.

Richmond - RH (filed 100-10256 ^CRUW)

100-10256 is Martin Luther King, Security Matter -C. Bulky has six items, one a "physical surveillance log re visit of Martin Luther King, Jr., to Richmond and Petersburg, Va., on July 2, 1963" and five "information sheets" from Richmond police. 4 sections, 194 serials.

100-10-241 = Cominfil SCLC, includes POCAM, 5 sections, 249 serials. The bulky "contains one item, which is copy of long distance phone charges to Room 712, Holiday Inn (Downtown), Baltimore, Md., on Aug. 21-22, 1964."

157-3232 = SCLC 4/3/71¹ march, ¹/₁ section, 16 serials.

157-630, national SCLC convention, 9/23-27/63, includes info from Richmond police and confidential sources, 1 section, 51 serials.

157-1711 Demonstrations of the Chicago Freedom Movement ~~SCC~~ SCLC conference...
1 section, 21 serials.

100-10147 = SCLC, 1 section, 4 serials.

157-762 = plot to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, 1 section, 18 serials.

157-606, SCLC, one serial.

44-657 = MURKIN, 3 sections, 232 serials.

157-1799 = King scheduled appearance at Norfolk, 10/30/66, 1 section, 5 serials.

157-1385 = alleged Nazi plot against King, 1 section, 9 serials.

100-10310 = CIRM, includes "surveillance of Stanley David Levison and Clarence Jones on June 9, 1965, at Washington National Airport and Warrenton, Va." Includes 2 surveillance logs, 3 sections, 117 serials.

157-2318 = SCLC, planned walk to Richmond, 4/22/68, and one related to Pocam.
1 section, 4 serials.

157-3357 = 4/15/72 parade, 1 section, 9 serials.

157-2328 = Martin Luther King, -Victim; Ashley S. Dudley, Victim (Dudley of SCLC, Lancaster, Pa.), 1 section, 11 serials.

9-1134 ~~SCC~~ ^{alleged} threat reported by George Lincoln Rockwell, involving one from Quitman, Miss. 1 section, 12 serials.

100-10223 = CPUSA; Negro question and CIR#1 section, 95 serials.

^{e/}Note - includes records not accounted for in other field office inventories.

Sacramento- SC (filed 100-2492)

100-427 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 374 serials.

100-2492 = Second anniversary of death, 4 serials.

157-882 = Martin Luther King Coalition; RM, 4 serials.

No files on family members.

100-1819 Cominfil of SCLC, 1 serial.

100-138 = CIRM, ²⁸~~2~~ serials⁵

100-137 = "CPUSA- Negro Question (CIRM)" 3 serials.

Levison, no files, indices negative

Salt Lake City - SU (filed 100-1166)

44-253 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 187 serials.

On Items 2,3,4, answer is no main files, all parts.

100-9845 = CIRM, 4 volumes, 249 serials.

Items 6, 7, nothing, added in TT 12/12/75.

San Antonio - SA (filed 100-9838)UC)

44-1242 = MURKIN, 3 sections, 636 serials (probably subs extra)

100-9838 = HQ 100-106670 - all 14 lines of description of contents obliterated under b1. Originally the classification mark (C) extended for the additional four lines that include the file number, title and HQ equivalent number. It can't be that entire summary is classifiable. 1 section, 24 serials.

No files on family members.

100-9848 = HQ 100-438794 - Cominfil of SCIC, 1 section, 34 serials.

100-9845 = 100-442529. Here all 15 lines of "C" are obliterated, under b1 claim.

"C" is to include "description of file contents." 6 sections, 822 serials - CIRM

100-9747 = HQ 100-3-116 = CPUSA, Negro Question, all of "C" again withheld, 13 lines. 1 section, 33 serials. (33)

100-9269 = 100-392452 = Stanley D. Levison. All 12 lines of "C" withheld, b1.

1 section, 1 serial.

San Diego - SD (filed 100-13230)

44-387 = MURKIN, has 5 volumes, 1A section has 25 1A exhibits, etc., total 429 serials.

100-13230 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr. Includes informant coverage.

1 section, 41 serials, no subs.

No files on family.

100-13230 = HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of SCLC. 1 volume, 21 serials.

100-13295 = HQ 100-442559 = CIRM, 10 volumes, 227 serials (sic.)

~~100-13295 = HQ 100-442559 = CIRM, 10 volumes, 227 serials (sic.)~~ CP subfile
Contains discontinued ~~CIRM~~ file,

as directed by HQ to all offices 8/28/64 to give in depth treatment to alleged Communist efforts.

13117 3-116
100-~~13295~~ = HQ 100-~~438794~~ CPUSA-Negro Question, 1 section, 32 serials.

No main file on Levison.

San Francisco - SF (filed 100-52821)

173-65 = MURKIN. Sub A, exhibits. B = newspaper clips. C = ^gcast data. D = results of informant contacts. E = List of Charity Missions contacted. D = indices search slips. ~~Main~~ Main file, 6 volumes, 1052 serials, six subs of 55 exhibits, 112 serials and possibly ~~200~~ 200 unserialized pages.

100-52821 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM -C = 1 volume, 155 serials.

62-4859 = Alleged offer of Harry Bridges and James Hoffa to assist ~~King~~ King in Alabama disturbances. Six serials in consolidated volume.

100-56955 = Coretta S. King, SM -C. Four serials.

No main case files on other relatives or Levison.

100-53341 = Cominfil of SCLC, 4 volumes, 165 serials.

100 -53902 = CIRM 6 volumes, 1324 serials.

100-51914 = CPUSA, Negro Question, 3 volumes, 22³ serials.

100- 51⁹14A is a subfile. It has 1 ¹⁰page airtel "setting out some of the results of the special assignment in Honolulu and a 3 page airtel enclosing a 31 page summary transcript of information provided by electronic installations at the Hilton Hawaiian Village Hotel 2/18-20/64.

Another item in it is a 1-page agent memo attaching photos of King taken 2/19, in Hawaii..

Total of 13 subdivisions of content, including other surveillances and electronic surveillance, including Sacramento.

100-51914 A ~~has~~ ^{has} 2 volumes, 19⁹7 serials. Sub B has 2 volumes, 9 exhibits.

San Juan - SJ (filed 157-61)

157-61 = MURKIN, 165 serials.

157-62 = memorial procession , St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, 4 serials.

157-82 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 12 serials.

100-6273 = "Communist Party, USA, Underground Operations (Communist Album). IS-C,
Photo of Levison mentioned, nothing else, no size.

100-6723 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, holds a copy of a King speech
in San Juan.

No references to family in indices, or to King in Cominfil of SCLC, CIRM,
CPUSA- Negro Question.

It then sent a new TT 12/17, saying it had misinterpreted directions.

100-6837 = Cominfil of SCLC has all 8 lines of content withheld, as does

100-6702, CIRM, all 13 lines, and 100-20-^{S/}Sub 14, CPUSA -Negro Question, HQ
100-3-116, all 11 lines.

This is ^{to} say that 100% of the content of the correction is withheld under b1.

Savannah - SV (filed 100-5591)

157-692, American "azi ^Plot to kill King (by mental patient), 1 volume, 18 serials.

157-1334 = MURKIN, racial disturbances afterward. 1 volume, 61 serials. See below.

157-1417 = commemoration of death, 4/4/71, 1 volume, 80 serials.

157-586 = plot to assassinate ^e King and Jack Greenberg, 1 volume, 16 serials.

100-5056 = Martin Luther King, Jr. ^e SM-C. Surveillance of King and associates, including 16mm pix taken by SAs. 1 volume, 56 serials, plus 1-A item holding other stuff.

160-23 = name obliterated re investigation of threat vs King, 5 serials.

44-1768 = MURKIN. File includes "some information concerning J.B. Stoner's defense of subject as his attorney and contacts with subject's brother Jerry Ray." 3 volumes, 315 serials. Incomplete description because it does not include informant coverage that is public domain.

100-5131 = CIRM, 2 volumes, 119 serials plus exhibit.

100-5027 = Cominfil of SCLC, includes surveillance of King and associates. Also includes "notes re police brutality in Albany, Ga." 6 volumes, 326 serials plus exhibits in two manila envelopes.

100-5077 = CPUSA - Negro Question. Description of contents, all 11 lines, withheld under b1. Withholding appears to include size of file, which is not in what is not withheld. ((b)(1)).

⁴o files on King family of Levison.

after phone call from FBI on 12/15/75
Savannah also sent TT on 12/15/75 with supplemental information: (A) 66-234, 100-5131,

100-5027: "Although investigations appears under aforementioned titles actual investigation contained within" 66-234, "entitled, 'informants and similar types of coverage,' which is P and C file." Refers to request for permission for "MISUR coverage or several rooms in Manger Hotel" during SCLC convention in 1964. Granted. Begun 9/29, discontinued 10/2/64. "MISUR designated SV 446-S" Includes Rooms 901 and adjoining bedroom, 902. Claim Misur not a good job and yielded no worthwhile info.

Seattle - SE (filed 100-25774)

44-~~3~~ 371 = MURKIN, 3 volumes, 421 serials, no subs.

100-25774 = HQ 100-106670 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, 1 volume, 7~~5~~ serials.

No immediate family main files.

(Dead)

100-27220/= HQ 100-438794 = Cominfil of the SCIC, 1 volume, 39 serials. No subs.

100-26674 = HQ 100-442529 = CIRM, 4 volumes, 647 serials.

100-19222 = HQ ~~100~~-100-3-116 = CPUSA, Negro Question, 30 volumes, 2332 serials,

no subs.

Springfield - SI (filed 44-561)

44-561 = MURKIN, "18 volumes, 852 serials, 5 1A volumes with 17 enclosures, and 1 Sub A file with news clippings containing 18 articles." Says it ^{of} holds "no information contained in instant case which pertains to King or efforts to investigate his activities."

157-1305 = Martin Luther King, Jr., on 4/3/69 Chicago disturbances "arising out of Martin Luther King commemorative activities." 1 volume, 29 serials, no 1 As or subs.

157-1920 = 4/4/70 commemorative activities, 1 volume, 30 serials, no 1 As. Case reopened 3/71 for 4/4/71 commemoration.

157-1273 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 1 volume, 36 serials, no 1 As or subs.

157-838 = "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., Racial Matter," described as "repository for teletypes re demonstrations and activities after King's death." 3 volumes, 175 serials, no 1As or subs.

100-10392= HQ 100-438794 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, 1 volume, 58 serials, no 1 As or subs.

A "9" file, destroyed, with longest description of all for one serial, and 2 1 A items.

No main file on family except on bombing of A.D. King's residence, 157-182, of 1 volume, 17 serials, no 1 As or subs.

No main Cominfil of SCIC file.

100-10317 = CIRM, 2 volumes, 119 serials, one 1A.

100-48-Sub 13 = CEUSA - Negro Question, 1 volume, 27 serials.

100-9155 = Stanley David Levison, "Chicago investigation re Levison's activities while in Chicago," 1 volume, 2 serials.

St. Louis - 3L (filed 100-17801 RUC)

44-775 = MURKIN, begins with subfiles:

A= 54 serials, "primarily concerned with photographs of James Earl Ray, his fellow prison inmates, associates and hotel guest registration cards of Ray's relatives and associates."

Sub ~~I~~ clips re assassination, search for his assassin, identification of Ray and trial.

Probably all clips.

Sub II = cost data.

14 volumes, 1162 serials.

100-17801 = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM - C, HQ 100-106670. 2 volumes, 173 serials.

No main files on family.

105-4027 = Cominfil of SCLC, 3 volumes, 159 serials.

100-19552 = CIRM, HQ 100-422529 = no mention of King or immediate family.

Says nothing else.

100-7791 = CPUSA - Negro Question = HQ 100-3-116, no ref to King of family.

No main file on Levison.

Note that this MURKIN description holds no reference to the kinds of investigations of the Ray family or the FBI's conspiracy theory, including bank robberies. Strong

indication they are filed elsewhere? True also of other offices, esp. Springfield, Memphis

Tampa - TP (filed 157-376)

157-3231 = MURKIN, 4 volumes, 549 serials.

9-137, investigation of threat on King, 1 volume, 19 serials.

100-716 = destroyed per MRR Atlanta-00. No other descriptions.

100- 376 = Martin Luther King, visit to Tampa 11/19/61, 1 volume, 16 serials.

157-1280 = plot to assassinate King and Jack Greenberg, 1 volume, 19 serials.

157-2665 = Planned King visit to Orlando, 1 volume, 7 serials.

157-3726 = 4/4/69 commemoration, 1 volume, 116 serials.

157-3749 = 4/4/69 "parade of 100 persons, Sarasota, Florida, in commemoration,"
1 volume, 8 serials.

157-4426 = second anniversary, 4/4/70, 1 volume, 12 serials.

157-5095 = demonstrations re 4/4/70 anniversary, 1 volume, 18 serials.

166-22 destroyed

157-2508 = Coretta King's visit to St. Petersburg, 1 volume, 15 serials. No other family main files except on bombing of A.D. King's home, 157-713, 1 volume, 15 serials.

100-812 = Cominfil of SCIC, 3 volumes, 96 serials.

100-630 = CIRM, 1 volume, 96 serials.

100-9-Sub 13 = CPUSA - Negro Question, 1 volume, 7 serials.

No Main file on Levison.

Washington - WFO (filed 100-40164 -airtel

* not explained

Begins by saying that "The following survey conducted by WFO consists only of main files maintained by this office as identified in WFO general indices, pertaining to those individuals, organizations and titles set forth" in HQ directive. It then says that "In view of the above circumscribed delineations of the survey, some main files of this office, such as those dealing with demonstrations sponsored by the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) in which captioned individual was a primary participant, were not located in this general indices search. Likewise, no Elsur material was located in this general indices main file search, however, this would not preclude such material being located ~~in~~ in a subsequent ~~in~~ general and special indices search for references."

In short, they have what they are not reporting, another search not limited to main files only would disclose it, and they are taking the directive literally rather than as meaning, "tell us all that you have."

Its filing procedures follow.

exhibits

1A's are in the initial main file unless they are numerous. If they are, they are transferred to a Sub C volume.

^BSub volumes "contain logs of physical surveillance."

Sub D = clippings.

"Numerical sub volumes contain ELSUR related material."

44-703* = MURKIN, 9 volumes, 799 serials; "5 volumes Sub C (51 Items)." These include the Gaines/Harris matter, names excised under 7C and D. (bottom page 2)

No Sub As or other subs mentioned

9-1866 - destroyed file of threat vs King and LBJ, ~~three~~ three original FD 302's retained.

157-793* = alleged Nazi Party threat against King, 1 volume, 5 serials.

149-151* = Alleged bomb on airplane, destroyed 2/14/47, was a King main file.

157-557* = 3/13/65 threat vs King, 5 serials.

157-515* = Alleged threat against King and Dallas County, Ala, Register of Voters,

1 volume, 14 serials.

WF 157-392* =plot to assassinate King and Greenberg,, 1 volume, 14 serials.

WF100-40164* = Martin Luther King, Jr., SM-C, auxiliary office investigation of the
674 serials,

*INQUIRY
MATTER*

SM, 8 volumes,/1 Sub D (28 serials), 8 items in 1-A exhibit envelope.

WF 62-8304* =alleged offer of Harry Bridges and Jimmy Hoffa to help King in Alabama
disturbance, auxiliary office investigation, 1 volume, 4 serials.

WF 157-1576* = "Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. Racial Matter, assessment
of racial tension, 3 volumes, 200 serials, + 2 volumes Sub D, 173 serials, 1 newspaper
clipping of 10/13/68 in exhibit envelope

WF 44-999*= Coretta King, anonymous threat, 4 volume, 4 serials.

WF157-2711* = New Mobe and Coretta King, 1 volume, 4 serials.

insert

WF44-998* = investigation, auxiliary office, of Chenault in killing Mrs. King,
1 volume, 6 serials. Nothing else on immediate family.

WF 100-4-300*= Cominfil of SEIC, auxiliary office investigation, 17 volumes, 1205
serials, 1 Sub D (51 serials); 2 Sub C (20 items).

WF100-43710* = CIRM, auxiliary office investigation, 9 volumes, 424 serials, 7
Items in 1-A exhibit envelope

WF100-42116* = CPUSA - Negro Question, 6 volumes, 464 serials; 1 Sub B, (8 serials),
consisting of surveillance of CP leaders, 1 Items in 1-A exhibit envelope.

WF 100-27917* = Stanley David Levison. auxiliary office investigation, 1 volume,
27 serials; Sub B, 2 serials, two physical surveillance logs dated 9/20/55 and
6/21/55

WF100-40919* = auxiliary office investigation of RM inquiry of Mrs. King, 1 main
file, 28 serials, 1 photo of her in 1-A.

WF 9-3184* aux. office investigation of threat vs Senator Kennedy, Jacqueline Onassis
and Coretta King, 1 volume, 18 serials.

Note that some investigations are attributed to "auxiliary office, but the initials
WF do not mean this because they are prefixed to all files cited. Washington, D.C, is a
single city of relatively small area, so the subdivision into an auxiliary office

cannot be as with other satellite offices, if that it is, because of distance from the field office. *Is auxiliary office represented by W/A?*